
January 28, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Halverson 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Winterfest 2019 Shuttle 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 14, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on January 15, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the event of 

Venetian Festival to be held at Flat Iron Park, Library Park, and Seminary Park; Event (Including setup and clean up) 
to be held August 12, 2019 through August 19, 2019 (Applicant is requesting waiver of fees) 
 

12. First Reading of Ordinance 19-02 an ordinance amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Section 74-221, Parking 
Meters, Subsection (h), Authorized City Parking Stickers, Clarifying Limitations and Requirements for City Parking 
Stickers 

 
13. First Reading of Ordinance 19-03 an ordinance amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Section 74-221, Parking 

Meters, by adding Subsection (i), Challenges to Parking Citations, Adding Procedures for Contesting Parking 
Citations 
 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



January 28, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

14. Second Reading of Ordinance 19-01 an Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection (Y) Tourist Rooming House of 
Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses, of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance 
to Clarify Periods of Licensing, obtaining licenses and permits, and Operation of Tourist Rooming Houses 

 
15. Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 19-R01 designating May 11, 2019 as World Migratory Bird Day in the 

City of Lake Geneva 
 
16. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of January 15, 2019- Alderperson Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Recommendation regarding pay request #2 to Payne and Dolan for 2018 Street Improvement 

Project in an amount not to exceed $106,504.25 
 
b. Discussion/Recommendation regarding payment request #5 to Sonrise Construction, INC for the Disc Golf 

Bridge Course Pedestrian Bridge Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $15,764.40 
 
c. Discussion/Recommendation regarding final payment request to Sonrise Construction, INC for the Disc 

Golf Bridge Course Pedestrian Bridge Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $5,684.10 less 
$684.10 for retainage; Final payment amount to be $5,000.00 (Public Works Committee approved withholding 
$684.10 on January 8, 2019) 

 
d. Discussion/Recommendation regarding log sale on Wisconsin Surplus; Funds generated to be designated to 

the purchase of trees  
 
e. Discussion/Recommendation regarding increasing minimum amount of purchase within the City of Lake 

Geneva Capital Improvement Plan from $5,000 to $10,000 
 
17. Plan Commission recommendations of January 21, 2019- Ald. Skates 

 
a. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R79 approving an application for a Limited 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Michelle Lundquist., 7929-48th Ave, Kenosha, WI 53142, 
requesting a CUP to continue the existing Commercial Animal Boarding land use at the building located at 
846 Madison St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, located in General Industrial (GI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. 
ZYUP00033 & ZYUP00033A. (Approved by the Plan Commission on December 17, 2018) 

 
b. Discussion/Recommendation of a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Terence Pisano, 201 Broad 

St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the property located at 333 Center St. The applicant is requesting to 
relocate the existing building currently located at 832 Geneva St. and to utilize exceptions to the site 
setbacks and site zoning restrictions. The property is located in the Neighborhood Office (NO) zoning 
district, Tax Key No. ZOP00139. 

 
c. Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 19-R02 approving a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by 

Terence Pisano, 201 Broad St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the property located at 333 Center St. The 
applicant is requesting to relocate the existing building currently located at 832 Geneva St. and to utilize 
exceptions to the site setbacks and site zoning restrictions. The property is located in the Neighborhood 
Office (NO) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00139. 

 
d. Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 19-R03 approving an amendment to the existing Precise 

Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, requesting to 
change the second floor deck area to install a roof structure and roll up temporary windows, located in the 
Central Business (CB) zoning district at 831Wrigley Dr., Tax Key No. ZOP00340. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



January 28, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

18. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
January 15, 2019) 
 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $145,925.91 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $378,714.09 

 
19. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



 

 

 

 2019 WINTERFEST FREE SHUTTLE SERVICE 
SATURDAY FEBRUARY 2nd & SUNDAY FEBRUARY 3rd, 2019 

SHUTTLES RUN FROM 8:00AM-8:00PM  
 DROPOFF/PICKUP 1ST HOME DEPOT-550 N Edwards Blvd 

 DROPOFF/PICKUP 2ND  VETERANS PARK-901 E Townline Rd 
 DOWNTOWN DROPOFF/PICKUP-US BANK-303 Center St  

US BANK 

VETERANS 
PARK 

Downtown Shuttle 
Drop-off/Pick-up 

 
Downtown Shuttle 
Drop-off/Pick-up 

 

Downtown Shuttle 
Drop-off/Pick-up 

 

2019 FREE DOWNTOWN WINTERFEST SHUTTLE  

 



January 14, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, JANUARY 14, 2019 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 
Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Straube led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: None 

 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
Winterfest 2019 Shuttle 
Mayor Hartz announced that there will be a free shuttle from various locations to Winterfest. More details are available on 
the City of Lake Geneva’s website. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Doug Wheaton; 1516 N Country Club Parkway, Elkhorn; Spoke in opposition to the lock box and access provisions 
within the proposed ordinance before the Council. 
  
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there were two items of correspondence received; neither of the items are on the agenda for 
Council consideration. Both items were received from Charlene Klein; one pertaining to the Riviera Restoration Project 
and the other pertaining to the possible removal or razing of the building at 832 Geneva Street. Both items were forwarded 
to the Common Council. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 26, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on January 2, 2019. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by Lake Geneva Jaycees for the Venetian Festival 
Beer Garden located at Flat Iron Parking Lot to be used August 13, 2019 through August 19, 2019 
 
-Fireworks Display Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for a Firework Display to be provided by J & M 
Displays on August 18, 2019 

 
-An Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application and “Class C” Wine License Application filed by 
DCRB Incorporated d/b/a Avant Cycle Cafe, Agent, Andrew Gruber located at 234 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 
 
Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0.  

 

 



January 14, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the event of Venetian Festival to be held at Flat Iron Park, 
Library Park, and Seminary Park; Event (Including setup and clean up) to be held August 12, 2019 through August 19, 
2019 (Applicant is requesting waiver of fees) 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Skates. Flower questioned the waiver of fees and noted that there was to be 
discussion about the waiver of fees at the next Finance meeting. The Council discussed that this item be held over until 
the next Council meeting when the Finance Committee has had time to discuss the matter in depth. Dunn commented that 
the proceeds from the Jaycees go back to the City, and noted however, that the event itself strains on the City’s resources. 
 
Motion by Flower to continue to the next Council (January 28, 2019) meeting, second by Halverson. No discussion. 
Motion carried 5-3, with Skates, Howell, and Hedlund voting no. 
 
An Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application and “Class C” Wine License Application filed by 
DCRB Incorporated d/b/a Avant Cycle Cafe, Agent, Andrew Gruber located at 234 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 
Motion by Skates to approve subject to Attorney review and approval, second by Flower. Attorney Draper noted that the 
issue arose as he is uncertain if the shop could qualify for the wine license. Dunn made an objection to the approval and 
would like to see it carried over to the next meeting.  
 
Motion by Dunn to continue to the next Council meeting, no second was offered. The motion failed for a lack of a second. 
 
Original motion was read again, motion carried 8-0. 

 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-01 an Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection (Y) Tourist Rooming House of Subsection 
(8) Accessory Land Uses, of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance to Clarify 
Periods of Licensing, obtaining licenses and permits, and Operation of Tourist Rooming Houses 
Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-01 as a first reading and that the Council may take action at the next Council meeting. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of January 2, 2019- Alderperson Howell 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding two-year extension of current contract with EMS Medical Billing Associates, 
LLC to provide Emergency Medical Billing and Collection Services for the period of December 31, 2018 through 
December 21, 2020 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Commercial Buoy and Boat Slip Agreement with Gage Marine for 2019- 2020 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell noted that the price will be increased by the consumer price 
index every year. Skates noted that the contract is for two years versus longer due to the potential conflict relating to the 
Riviera Restoration project. Motion carried 8-0.  

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Commercial Buoy and Boat Slip Agreement with Lake Geneva Boat Line, INC 
for 2019- 2020 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Commercial Buoy and Boat Slip Agreement with Marina Bay Boat Rental for 
2019- 2020 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding final payment to Willkomm Excavating & Grading, INC for Main Street 
Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $19,313.37 less a 5% ($965.67) retainage= $18,347.70 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Howell noted that the retainage will be for landscaping to be fixed in the 
spring. Motion carried 8-0. 
 

 



January 14, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
January 2, 2019) 
 
Purchase Orders 
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $256,360.26 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $74,575.79 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Mayoral Appointments 

 
Appointment of Sean Levitt to the Business Improvement District (BID) for a term to expire January 1, 2021 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Appointment of Roger Wolff to the Business Improvement District (BID) for a term to expire January 1, 2021 
Motion by Flower to approve, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
 

Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting of 
the Common Council adjourned at 6:42 p.m. 



 
Original License: 
Gerry Bee 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 



















 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Section 74-221, Parking Meters, Subsection 
(h), Authorized City Parking Stickers, Clarifying Limitations and Requirements for City Parking 
Stickers 

 
Committee: N/A 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number:  19-02  First Reading: January 28, 2019 
 Second Reading: February 11, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1. That Section 74-221, Parking meters, subsection(h) Authorized City parking stickers, of Chapter 

74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 

follows: 

Sec. 74-221 Parking meters. 
[Ord. No. 07-08, § 1, 11-12-2007; Ord. No. 08-03, § 1, 3-10-2008; amended 11-22-2010 by Ord. No. 10-14; 
5-23-2011 by Ord. No. 11-15; 5-29-2012 by Ord. No. 12-09; 7-9-2012 by Ord. No. 12-13; 4-8-2013 by Ord. 
No. 13-09; 12-22-2014 by Ord. No. 14-11; 2-23-2015 by Ord. No. 15-02] 
 
(h)  Authorized City parking stickers. Parking sticker fees may be modified by the Common 
Council from time to time. Parking stickers are nontransferable and may become invalid if the holder loses 
his or her resident status by moving out of the City of Lake Geneva or Walworth County. It shall be a 
violation of this subsection to park in an unpaid metered stall with an expired parking sticker, park in an 
unpaid meter stall with a parking sticker not registered to the designated vehicle, park in an unpaid meter 
stall with an altered parking sticker, or park in an unpaid meter stall with the parking sticker not properly 
displayed, i.e., displayed on the wrong side of the windshield, taped to the windshield, or otherwise not 
displayed as noted on any disclaimers provided when the sticker is issued. Forfeiture for violations of this 
section shall be determined by resolution by the City Council from time to time. 
[Amended 4-25-2016 by Ord. No. 16-04; 5-22-2017 by Ord. No. 17-09; 7-10-2017 by Ord. No. 17-11] 
 
(1)  Business in the City of Lake Geneva. Any business owner holding a valid business license to 
operate in the City limits of Lake Geneva may purchase for a two-year period a up to two (2) City parking 
stickers. This sticker allows parking for up to two consecutive hours per day without depositing payment in 
the parking station. This sticker also allows for up to 10 consecutive hours per day (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) in 
the 227 South Shore Drive Parking Lot I. The fee and the requirements for this sticker shall be in an amount 
established from time to time by resolution of the City Common Council. 
 
(2)  Nonresident property owner. Any person who owns a second home in the City of Lake Geneva 
with a vehicle registered to that person shall be eligible for a City parking sticker. This sticker allows parking 
for up to two consecutive hours per day without depositing payment in the parking station. This sticker also 



allows for up to 10 consecutive hours per day (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) in the 227 South Shore Drive Parking 
Lot I. This sticker renews every even-numbered year. The fee and the requirements for this sticker shall be in 
an amount as established from time to time by resolution of the City Common Council. 
(3)  Parking lot pass. A parking lot pass is valid at all municipal parking lots excluding Newport Lot 
and North Shore Lot, from 9:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m., seven days a week. Parking is available on a first-come-
first-served basis, and the permit placard holder may be forced to park in a space located elsewhere and 
deposit the required payment if there are no available spaces in the lots described in this Subsection (3). 
Parking availability is not guaranteed.  The fee and the requirements for this placard the permit shall be in an 
amount as established from time to time by resolution of the City Common Council.  Only 40 placard 
permits are issued annually and are provided on a first come first serve basis. 
 
(4)  Resident. Any person who is a resident homeowner or resident tenant eligible to vote in the City 
of Lake Geneva with a vehicle registered to that person at his/her City address shall be eligible for this type 
of parking sticker. This sticker allows parking for up to two consecutive hours per day without depositing 
payment. This sticker also allows for up to 10 consecutive hours per day (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) in the 227 
South Shore Drive Parking Lot I. This sticker renews every even-numbered year. The fee and the 
requirements for this sticker shall be established from time to time by resolution of the City Common 
Council. 
 
(5) Walworth County. Any resident of Walworth County with a vehicle registered to that person at his/her 
Walworth County address may purchase a City parking sticker which will allow parking for up to two 
consecutive hours per day within the City without depositing payment. This sticker also allows for up to 10 
consecutive hours per day (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) in the 227 South Shore Drive Parking Lot I. This sticker 
renews every even-numbered year. The fee for the purchase of and the requirements for this sticker shall be 
in an amount as established by resolution of the City Common Council. 
 
2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this 11th day of February, 2019. 

 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 



 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Section 74-221, Parking Meters, by adding 
Subsection (i), Challenges to Parking Citations, Adding Procedures for Contesting Parking Citations 

 
Committee: N/A 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number:  19-03  First Reading: January 28, 2019 
 Second Reading: February 11, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended by 

adding subsection (l), Challenges to Parking Citations to Section 74-221, Parking meters, of Chapter 

74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, which said subsection reads as follows: 

Sec. 74-221 Parking meters. 
[Ord. No. 07-08, § 1, 11-12-2007; Ord. No. 08-03, § 1, 3-10-2008; amended 11-22-2010 by Ord. No. 10-14; 

5-23-2011 by Ord. No. 11-15; 5-29-2012 by Ord. No. 12-09; 7-9-2012 by Ord. No. 12-13; 4-8-2013 by Ord. 
No. 13-09; 12-22-2014 by Ord. No. 14-11; 2-23-2015 by Ord. No. 15-02] 
 
(l) Challenges to Parking Citations. 
 
(1) Parking Citations shall not be withdrawn by officers or supervisors except for 

extraordinary circumstances where it is apparent the parking citation was issued in error. 
 
(2) Parking citations shall only be excused by the Parking Manager, the Comptroller, or the 

City Administrator. 
 
(3) Parking Department Clerks or other parking department support services staff located at 

the front counter in City Hall will provide general information to citizens as to the parking 
regulations in the City of Lake Geneva.  The Parking Department Manager, the Comptroller or City 
Administrator should be contacted to address unusual complaints or for more detailed explanations, 
if required. 
 
(4) Citizens being informed of the general information and wishing to further challenge the 

parking citation, shall be referred to the Parking Manager or in their absence, the Comptroller or 
City Administrator. 
 
a. Any challenge to the parking citation shall be made to the Parking Manager within 30 days of the 

citation’s issuance. 



 
b. If the challenge is denied, and the citizen still wishes to contest the parking citation, the 

Citizen must notify the parking department of their desire to appeal the parking citation within 10 
days of the denial, and a municipal ordinance citation with an appropriate court date to appear in 
Municipal Court will be issued to the citizen. 
 
c.  Failure to comply with the time deadlines set forth above shall preclude any further 

appeal of the parking citation.  
 
2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this 11th day of February, 2019. 

 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 



 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection (Y) Tourist Rooming House of Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses, of 
Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance to Clarify Periods of Licensing, 
obtaining licenses and permits, and Operation of Tourist Rooming Houses 

 
Committee 

 
Plan Commission Public Hearing held December 17, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: None 

File Number: 19-01 First Reading: 
Second Reading: 

January 14, 2019 
January 28, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1. Sub-subsection (y) Tourist Rooming House, of Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses of Section 

98-206 Detailed Land Use Descriptions and Regulations of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the 

City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is amended to read as follows:   

(y) Tourist Rooming House 
 
Description: Includes all lodging places and tourist cabins and cottages, other than hotels and motels, 

in which sleeping accommodations are offered for pay to tourists and transients. It does not include 
private boarding houses or rooming houses not accommodating tourists or transients, or bed and 
breakfast establishments regulated under ACTP 73.  

1.  Permitted by Right: All zoning districts.  

a.  Land Use Requirement:  

Tourist Rooming House shall only be located as an Accessory Land Use within a 
Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit as defined in Section 18-55(a).  

b.  Annual City License Required:  

Each Tourist Rooming House shall operate only during the valid period of an Annual 
City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House License (hereinafter “annual 
license”) for each   calendar year consecutive 365 day period. If the Tourist 
Rooming House is transferred or there is any change of ownership of the Tourist 
Rooming House during the valid period of an annual license, the license may only 
be assumed by the Transferee for the remaining period of the license.  Operating a 
Tourist Rooming House without a current version of a valid annual license shall 
be considered a violation of this Zoning Ordinance, and subject to the penalties of 
Section 18-257 98-936. The following information shall be provided on an annual 
basis, prior to issuance of said annual license Annual City of Lake Geneva Tourist 



Rooming House License:  

i. Completed City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application, which 
includes the property owner name, address, and phone number; the designated 
operator's name, address, and phone number; the period of operation of up to 
180 days in a calendar year 365 day period, which must be consecutive;  

ii. A current floor plan for the Tourist Rooming House at a minimum scale 
of one-inch equals 4 feet, and Site Plan of the property at a minimum 
scale of one¬ inch equals ten feet showing on-site parking spaces and 
trash storage areas;  

iii. General Building Code Inspection by City, and submittal of Official 
Building Code Inspection Report with no outstanding compliance orders 
remaining; 

iv. Fire Code Inspection by City, and submittal of Official Fire Code 
Inspection Report with no outstanding compliance orders remaining 
violations; 

v.   Proof of valid property and liability insurance for the dwelling   
 unit;  

vi.   State of Wisconsin Tourist Rental House License;  

vii.  Seller's Permit issued by the Wisconsin Department of      
Revenue;  

viii. City of Lake Geneva Room Tax Permit;   

ix.   City of Lake Geneva General Business License; 

ix.   Payment of an Administrative Fee, set annually by the City Board City 
Council resolution, to cover the costs to the City of administering the 
above.  

The City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House License shall be issued with the 
completion of the above requirements and compliance with the City’s Room Tax 
Ordinance.  

c. Property Management Requirements:  

Each Tourist Rooming House shall be managed consistent with the following 
requirements:  

i. The total number of days of operation within any calendar year 365 
day period of an annual license shall not exceed 180 consecutive days. 
which must be consecutive. This Pperiod of Tourist Rooming House 
Operation shall be specified by the property owner in the required 
annual Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application.  

ii. The Minimum Rental Period shall be a minimum of seven consecutive 
days by anyone party. 



iii. The Maximum Rental Period within a 365 day period of an annual 
license shall be no more than 180 consecutive days by anyone party.  

iv. Similar facilities in which single-family detached homes are available 
for less than seven days, more than 180 days, or throughout the year, 
are a different land use that falls within the Indoor Commercial 
Lodging land use category.  

v. The Maximum Number of Occupants shall not exceed the total number 
licensed by the State of Wisconsin or two per bedroom plus two 
additional occupants, whichever is less.  

vi. The Tourist Rooming House shall be operated by the property owner 
or by a property manager explicitly designated in the valid Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application as the "Designated 
Operator".  

vii. The property owner's and the Designated Operator's names, addresses, 
and 24-hour phone numbers shall be provided in the City of Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application and shall be updated 
within 24 hours upon any change in the property manager or the 
property manager contact information.  

viii. The Designated Operator must reside within, or have their business 
located within, 25 miles of the Tourist Rooming House parcel.  

ix. The Designated Operator must be available by phone 24 hours, seven 
days a week, during the period of operation designated in the Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application.  

x. Each tourist rooming house shall provide and maintain a Guest Register 
and shall require all guests to register their true names and addresses 
before allowing occupancy. The Guest Register shall be kept intact and 
available by the Designated Operator for inspection by representatives 
of the City for at least one year from the day of the conclusion of the 
period of operation.  

xi. Each tourist rooming house shall maintain the following written 
Business Record for each rental of the tourist rooming house: the true 
names and addresses of any person renting the property, the dates of 
the rental period (which must be a minimum of seven consecutive 
days), and the monetary amount or consideration paid for the rental. 
The Business Record shall be kept intact and available by the 
Designated Operator for inspection by representatives of the City for at 
least one year from the day of the conclusion of the period of operation.  

xii. Tourist Rooming House License and emergency contact 
information must be posted in a conspicuous area within the 
property at all time. 

 



d.  Property Operational Requirements:  

 Each Tourist Rooming House shall be operated per the following requirements:  

i. The "Requirements for Tourist Rooming House Guests" form 
provided by the City of Lake Geneva to summarize City 
requirements for Tourist Rooming Houses, and the Site Plan for the 
subject property clearly depicting guest parking spaces and the rear 
yard, shall be posted on the inside of the front door of each tourist 
rooming house throughout its period of operation.  

ii. Parking Requirements:  

[a] A minimum of two off-street parking spaces shall be 
provided on the subject property for each Tourist Rooming 
House. If the Tourist Rooming House provides three or more 
bedrooms, an additional on-site parking space is required for 
each additional bedroom over two, plus one space for each 
employee on the largest shift if applicable. 

[b]  All guest parking for vehicles and trailers shall be within a 
parking space designated on the Site Plan, on an area paved 
with concrete or asphalt.  

[c]  All guest vehicles and trailers may only park on-site. Street 
parking for guests is not permitted.  

[d]   No parking is permitted on gravel, lawn, or planter bed areas.   

iii. Site Appearance Requirements:  

[a]  Aside from a changing mix of guests and their vehicles, there shall 
be no evidence of the property being used as a Tourist Rooming 
House visible on the exterior of the subject property. 

[b]   No exterior sign age related to the Tourist Rooming House is 
permitted, other than the property address.  

[c]   No outdoor storage related to the Tourist Rooming House land use 
is permitted, except for typical residential recreational equipment, 
seating, and outdoor cooking facilities which are permitted only 
within the rear yard. 

[d]  No recreational vehicle, camper, tent, or other temporary lodging 
arrangement shall be permitted to accommodate guests.  

iv. Neighborhood Impact Requirements:  

[a]  No outdoor activity shall occur between the hours of 10:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 a.m.  

[b] At all times, no noise, lighting, odor or other impacts from the 
subject property shall be detectable at the property line at levels 



exceeding the requirements of Article VII of the Lake Geneva 
Zoning Ordinance.  

[c] No vehicular traffic shall be generated by the Tourist Rooming 
House at levels exceeding those typical for a detached single-
family dwelling unit.  

v.  Tourist Rooming House Advertising:  

[a]   No outdoor advertising is allowed on the subject  property.  

[b]   The Tourist Rooming House shall not be advertised for 
availability in any form of media unless the required City of Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House License has been issued.  

e. Access and Inspections 

i. The City shall be authorized at all reasonable times upon 
 reasonable notice to the owner to enter and examine any 
 building, structure, or premises, for the purpose of ensuring 
 compliance with this  ordinance.  The owner, agent or 
 occupant of any such premises who refuses to permit, or 
 prevents or interferes  with any entry into or upon the 
 premises by any such  inspector shall be in violation of this 
 section.   

ii. The City has adopted the Knox Box key box system  requiring the 
installation of miniature vaults be placed upon  the exterior buildings, 
gateposts or other applicable  locations.  Contained with the vault are 
the keys that will  allow access  to the Tourist Rooming House in 
emergency  situations. 

iii. Knox boxes shall be placed on the building for emergency  entry 
into the building.   The City may require more boxes  dependent on 
the size of the structure or facility. 

ef. Penalties and License Revocation  

i. Violations of the requirements for Tourist Rooming Houses, the 
provisions of the Tourist Rooming House License, and all other 
the requirements of this subsection (y) the Zoning Ordinance are 
subject to separate daily fines per Section 98-936. Citations for 
Vviolations of this ordinance will be issued to, and will be the 
responsibility of, the property owner.  

ii. The Annual Tourist Rooming House License may be revoked for 
more than two violations of the requirements specific to Tourist 
Rooming Houses, the License, or the remainder of this Zoning 
Code. Tourist Rooming House operators found non-compliant 
with the terms of this subsection (y) shall be considered in 
violation and shall be subject to all applicable penalties up to and 
including revocation of their Tourist Rooming House License. 

 



 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 

 Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this 28th day of January, 2019. 

 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  
   Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 

 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution designating May 11, 2019 as World Migratory Bird Day in the City of Lake Geneva  

 
Committee: 

 
Avian Committee recommends approval 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R01 Date: January 28, 2019 
 

 
Whereas, migratory birds are some of the most beautiful and easily observed wildlife that 
share our communities, and 

Whereas, many citizens recognize and welcome migratory songbirds as symbolic harbingers 
of spring, and 

Whereas, these migrant species also play an important economic role in our community, 
controlling insect pests and generating millions in recreational dollars statewide, and 

Whereas, migratory birds and their habitats are declining throughout the Americas, facing a 
growing number of threats on their migration routes and in both their summer and winter 
homes, and 

Whereas, public awareness and concern are crucial components of migratory bird conservation, 
and 
 
Whereas, citizens enthusiastic about birds, informed about the threats they face, and 
empowered to help address those threats can directly contribute to maintaining health bird 
populations, and 

Whereas, since 1993 World Migratory Bird Day (formerly International Migratory Bird 
Day) has become a primary vehicle for focusing public attention on the nearly 350 species 
that travel between nesting habitats in our communities and throughout North America and 
their wintering grounds in South and Central America, Mexico, the Caribbean, and the 
southern U.S., and 

Whereas, hundreds of thousands of people will observe WMBD, gathering in town squares, 
community centers, schools, parks, nature centers, and wildlife refuges to learn about birds, 
take action to conserve them, and simply to have fun, and 

Whereas, while WMBD officially is held each year on the second Saturday in May, its 
observance is not limited to a single day, and planners are encouraged to schedule activities on 
the dates best suited to the presence of both migrants and celebrants, and 



Whereas, WMBD is not only a day to foster appreciation for wild birds and to 
celebrate and support migratory bird conservation, but also a call to action, 

Now Therefore Be it Resolved, that May 11, 2019 be designated as World Migratory 
Bird Day in the City of Lake Geneva. 

 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of January, 2019. 

 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



  ⚫ Page 1 
 
 
                                              
 
Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ Phone 262.767.2747 ~ Fax 262.767.2750 www.kapurengineers.com 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\180111 2018 City Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Pay Requests\Payment_2\Pay2_Memo.doc 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  TTOO  TTHHEE  CCIITTYY  OOFF  LLAAKKEE  GGEENNEEVVAA
To:  Tom Earle 

Cc: Greg Governatori 
From: Wyatt Ploetz

Date: January 2, 2019 

Re: Pay Request #2 for Payne & Dolan, Inc. 
2018 Street Improvement Program

 

A review of the Request for Payment No. 2 from Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 2018 Street Improvement Program 
contract has been completed. This pay request includes all work completed and measured to date and the release of 
all retainage previously held. 
 
Payment in the amount of $106,504.25 for this payment request has been recommended for approval by the 
Construction Manager on site. 
 
This will be the FINAL payment for the 2018 Street Improvement Program. 
 
The Contractor’s documents are enclosed for the City’s approval. 
 
Payment amounts are broken up as follows: 
 
2018 Street Improvement Program: 
      New Invoice  Previously 
      Amount    Invoiced   Total 
 
Invoiced      $  93,475.89  $ 260,567.31           $ 354,043.20 
Retainage      $  13,028.36                   ($   13,028.36)          ($            0.00) 
Total Approved for Payment    $106,504.25  $ 247,538.95           $ 354,043.20 
 
 
Contract Base Bid, based on plan quantities:                          $496,743.17 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Please send Payment to:  
 
Payne & Dolan, Inc. 
P.O. Box 781 
Waukesha, WI 53187-0781 
 
 
  

http://www.kapurengineers.com/


#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0100 Removing Asphaltic Surface SY 245 6.06$                   1,484.70$            -                 482.22           -                 -                 -                 -                 482.22 2,922.25$            

204.0120 Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling SY 10650 3.03$                   32,269.50$          2,750.30        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2750.3 8,333.41$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 90 13.50$                 1,215.00$            90.00             10.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 100 1,350.00$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter (Undistributed) LF 300 13.50$                 4,050.00$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

205.0100 Excavation Common – EBS Roadway (Undistributed) CY 100 15.37$                 1,537.00$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

205.0100 Excavation Common-EBS Museum Lot CY 14 29.50$                 413.00$               14.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 14 413.00$               

205.0100 Excavation Common-EBS Curb & Gutter CY 170 31.00$                 5,270.00$            27.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 27 837.00$               

305.0120

Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Townline Road Curb & 

Gutter Ton 120 25.50$                 3,060.00$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch (Undistributed) Ton 160 10.86$                 1,737.60$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

311.0110 Breaker Run (Undistributed) Ton 200 17.14$                 3,428.00$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

415.0900 Concrete Pavement 9-Inch SY 5 75.00$                 375.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

416.1010 Concrete Surface Drain - Flume CY 1 550.00$               550.00$               1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 550.00$               

460.5223

HMA Pavement Type 3 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) Ton 140 96.83$                 13,556.20$          65.41             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 65.41 6,333.65$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Ton 380 83.18$                 31,608.40$          620.07           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 620.07 51,577.42$          

460.6224

HMA Pavement Type 4 MT 58-28 S (460.6224) – Wrigley 

Dr & Broad St, Item also includes asphaltic material PG 58-

28 (455.0220) and asphaltic material for tack coat (455.0605). Ton 1430 56.46$                 80,737.80$          -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

601.0110 Concrete Curb & Gutter 24-Inch Type D LF 22 40.00$                 880.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 880 21.00$                 18,480.00$          868.50           20.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 888.5 18,658.50$          

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D (Undistributed) LF 300  $                 40.00  $          12,000.00 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

608.0318 Storm Sewer Pipe RCP Class III 18-inch LF 378 63.64$                 24,055.92$          375.50           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 375.5 23,896.82$          

608.0415 Storm Sewer Pipe RCP Class IV 15-inch LF 49 69.70$                 3,415.30$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

608.0512 Storm Sewer Pipe RCP Class V 12-inch LF 7 73.74$                 516.18$               61.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 61 4,498.14$            

611.0420 Reconstructing Manholes EA 1 2,254.55$            2,254.55$            1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 2,254.55$            

611.0535 Manhole Covers Type J-Special R-1580 EA 1 373.74$               373.74$               1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 373.74$               

611.0600 Inlet Covers Type A: R-3067-L EA 1 545.45$               545.45$               1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 545.45$               

611.0612 Inlet Covers Type C: R-2502-D EA 1 395.96$               395.96$               1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 395.96$               

611.1003 Catch Basins 3-FT Diameter EA 1 1,611.11$            1,611.11$            1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 1,611.11$            

611.1230 Catch Basins 2x3-FT EA 1 1,616.16$            1,616.16$            1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 1,616.16$            

611.2004 Storm Manholes 4-FT Diameter EA 2 1,878.79$            3,757.58$            2.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2 3,757.58$            

611.8110 Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 8 0.01$                   0.08$                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EA 10 50.00$                 500.00$               10.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 10 500.00$               

646.1020 Marking Line Epoxy 4-inch LF 5900 1.25$                   7,375.00$            609.00           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 609 761.25$               

646.5020 Marking Arrow Epoxy – Type 1 EA 1 205.00$               205.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.5020 Marking Arrow Epoxy – Type 2 EA 2 215.00$               430.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.5120 Marking Word Epoxy EA 2 245.00$               490.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 65 9.55$                   620.75$               8.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 8 76.40$                 

646.7420 Marking Crosswalk Transverse Line 6-inch LF 1225 3.45$                   4,226.25$            62.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 62 213.90$               

690.0150 Sawing Asphalt LF 1640 1.95$                   3,198.00$            1,320.00        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1320 2,574.00$            

SPV.0060.01 Adjusting Valve Boxes EA 4 0.01$                   0.04$                   -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1 21,125.00$          21,125.00$          0.75               0.25               -                 -                 -                 -                 1 21,125.00$          

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas – Includes Topsoil (625.0100), 

Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 320 9.00$                   2,880.00$            533.89           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 533.89 4,805.01$            

151,221.80$  8,758.50$      -$               -$               -$               -$               

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0120 Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial Depth 2") SY 2750 1.87$                   5,142.50$            2,913.70        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2913.7 5,448.62$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 122 13.50$                 1,647.00$            110.50           17.50             -                 -                 -                 -                 128 1,728.00$            

204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 47 15.00$                 705.00$               39.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 39 585.00$               

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Ton 330 57.65$                 19,024.50$          350.00           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 350 20,177.50$          

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-inch Type D LF 122 50.00$                 6,100.00$            110.50           17.50             -                 -                 -                 -                 128 6,400.00$            

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-inch SF 483 7.50$                   3,622.50$            390.40           68.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 458.4 3,438.00$            

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 60 40.00$                 2,400.00$            60.00             10.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 70 2,800.00$            

646.1020 Marking Line Epoxy 4-inch LF 185 1.25$                   231.25$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 12 9.55$                   114.60$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

38,555.87$    2,021.25$      -$               -$               -$               -$               

 Pleasant Street – MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID 1: 

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

TOTAL ADDITIONAL BID 1 - Completed 40,577.12$                       

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

 SUBTOTAL - PLEASANT ST ADDITIONAL BID 1 38,987.35$                            

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Balance Sheet as of 01/02/2019

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

          Kapur & Associates,  Inc.                                               

2018 City Street Program

City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin

BASE BID

 TOTAL BASE BID 292,244.27$                          TOTAL BASE BID - Completed 159,980.30$                     

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\180111 2018 City Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Pay Requests\Payment_2\2018_Streets_Balance_Sheet_181221.xlsx 1 of 2



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0120 Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial Depth 2") SY 3100 1.96$                   6,076.00$            2,840.80        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2840.8 5,567.97$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 17 15.00$                 255.00$               19.00             174.20           -                 -                 -                 -                 193.2 2,898.00$            

204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 6 15.00$                 90.00$                 9.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 9 135.00$               

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes shouldering, and 

restoration Ton 375  $                 57.45  $          21,543.75             385.00                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   385  $          22,118.25 

601.0110 Concrete Curb & Gutter 24-inch Type D LF 17 75.00$                 1,275.00$            19.00             174.20           -                 -                 -                 -                 193.2 14,490.00$          

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-inch SF 63 15.00$                 945.00$               91.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 91 1,365.00$            

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 10 50.00$                 500.00$               10.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 10 500.00$               

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 20 9.55$                   191.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.7420 Marking Crosswalk Transverse Line 6-inch LF 80 3.45$                   276.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

31,396.22$    15,678.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0120 Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial Depth 2") SY 2200 1.89$                   4,158.00$            1,488.00        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1488 2,812.32$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes shouldering, and 

restoration Ton 260 57.75$                 15,015.00$          200.00           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 200 11,550.00$          

646.1020 Marking Line Epoxy 4-inch LF 1180 1.25$                   1,475.00$            1,072.00        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1072 1,340.00$            

15,702.32$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0120 Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial Depth 2") SY 2500 1.90$                   4,750.00$            2,493.70        -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2493.7 4,738.03$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes shouldering, and 

restoration Ton 300 57.75$                 17,325.00$          282.86           -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 282.86 16,335.17$          

611.0420 Reconstructing Manholes EA 1 2,254.55$            2,254.55$            1.00               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1 2,254.55$            

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 35 9.55$                   334.25$               15.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 15 143.25$               

646.7420 Marking Crosswalk Transverse Line 6-inch LF 70 3.55$                   248.50$               62.00             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 62 220.10$               

23,691.10$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0120 Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial Depth 2") SY 7900 1.80$                   14,220.00$          -                 6,161.00        -                 -                 -                 -                 6161 11,089.80$          

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S (460.5224), Item also 

includes asphaltic material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes shouldering, and 

restoration Ton 954 56.75$                 54,139.50$          -                 704.59           -                 -                 -                 -                 704.59 39,985.48$          

646.1020 Marking Line Epoxy 4-inch LF 4450 1.25$                   5,562.50$            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.5020 Marking Arrow Epoxy – Type 2 EA 2 215.00$               430.00$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 55 9.55$                   525.25$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

646.7420 Marking Crosswalk Transverse Line 6-inch LF 150 3.45$                   517.50$               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -$                     

-$               51,075.28$    -$               -$               -$               -$               

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

1.0000 Pilgrim Rd Shoulder Ton 305 43.95$                 13,404.75$          -                 362.75           -                 -                 -                 -                 362.75 15,942.86$          

-$               15,942.86$    -$               -$               -$               -$               

260,567.30$  93,475.90$    -$               -$               -$               -$               

 TOTAL BASE BID & ADDITIONAL BIDS 496,743.17$               TOTAL - Completed - Including CCOs 354,043.20$           

23,691.10$                       

15,942.86$                       TOTAL ADDITIONAL WORK - Completed

TOTAL ADDITIONAL BID 5 - Completed

ESTIMATE TOTALS

 SUBTOTAL - Additional Work Pilgrim Shouldering 13,404.75$                            

Item No. Item Description Unit
Est 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

 Clover Street - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID 2: 

 Curtis Street - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID 4: 

 Havenwood Drive - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID 5: 

 Pilgrim Rd Shouldering - Additional Work Order #1 

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

47,074.22$                       

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL ADDITIONAL BID 2 - Completed

 Unit $ Bid Total $
Qty's per Estimate

Qty to Date
$ Completed to 

Date

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

15,702.32$                       TOTAL ADDITIONAL BID 4 - Completed SUBTOTAL - CURTIS ST ADDITIONAL BID 4 20,648.00$                            

 SUBTOTAL - HAVENWOOD DR ADDITIONAL BID 5 24,912.30$                            

 SUBTOTAL - CLOVER ST ADDITIONAL BID 2 31,151.75$                            

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 SUBTOTAL - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID 3 75,394.75$                            TOTAL ADDITIONAL BID 5 - Completed 51,075.28$                       

 Lake Geneva Blvd - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID 3: 

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\180111 2018 City Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Pay Requests\Payment_2\2018_Streets_Balance_Sheet_181221.xlsx 2 of 2















LIMITED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RESOLUTION 18-R79 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Michelle 
Lundquist, 7929-48th Ave., Kenosha, WI 53142, to continue a Commercial Animal Boarding 
facility at 846 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Michelle 
Lundquist to continue a Commercial Animal Boarding facility; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on December 6, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Michelle Lundquist, 7929-48th 
Ave., Kenosha, WI 53142, to continue a Commercial Animal Boarding facility at 846 Madison 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI, in the General Industrial – (GI) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZYUP00033 & ZYUP00033A 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
January, 2019. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

continuation of the existing Limited CUP that was issued to the previous business owner for the building 

that is located at 846 Madison Street.  

The applicant is requesting to increase the amount of animals to 40 dogs per day as proposed in the 

summary they have provided. 

The property is located in the General Industrial (GI) zoning district, onsite parking is only 1 stall per 

1000 sq. ft. of floor area, these 2 buildings are less than 5,000 sq. ft. in total, in which they are required 

to have 5 stalls onsite. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

Applicant: 

Michelle Lundquist 

7929-48
th

 Ave 

Kenosha, WI, 53142 

Request: LIMITED Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) 

Continue Existing Commercial Animal Boarding 

846 Madison St 

Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00033 & ZYUP00033A 

 

Agenda Item: 11 



2 
 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 



















 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

A resolution approving a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Terence Pisano, 201 Broad St., Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, for the property located at 333 Center St. The applicant is requesting to relocate the existing 
building currently located at 832 Geneva St. and to utilize exceptions to the site setbacks and site zoning 
restrictions. The property is located in the Neighborhood Office (NO) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00139. 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved January 21, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R02 Date: January 28, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Terence Pisano for Precise 

Implementation Plan to relocate a building at 333 Center St; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on January 10, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Precise Implementation Plan to Terence Pisano, 201 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, to relocate a building at 333 Center Street, in the Neighborhood Office – (NO) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00139 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of January 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 

 



1 

 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: January 21, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a General Development Plan (GDP) that would allow for the 

relocation of the building currently located at 832 Geneva St, and to be moved and located at 333 Center 

Street.   

The exceptions are site related to the building that is to be relocated and site setback dimensions which 

would include the street side setback that is in keeping with the historic neighborhood average, in 

addition to this request the applicant will raze the existing building located 333 Center Street.   

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested GDP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for GDPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Terence Pisano 

201 Broad St 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request:  

General Development Plan (GDP) 

Moving a building to 333 Center St with site 

setback acceptations, and Raze the current 

structure at 333 Center St.  

Tax Key No. ZOP00139 

 

Agenda Item: 7 



2 

 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 

 

4.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

5.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) do not outweigh 

all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed General 

Development Plan (GDP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 



1 

 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: January 21, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) that would allow for the 

relocation of the building currently located at 832 Geneva St, and to be moved and located at 333 Center 

Street.   

The exceptions are site related to the building that is to be relocated and site setback dimensions which 

would include the street side setback that is in keeping with the historic neighborhood average, in 

addition to this request the applicant will raze the existing building located 333 Center Street.   

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested PIP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 

plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Terence Pisano 

201 Broad St 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request:  

Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 

Moving a building to 333 Center St with site 

setback acceptations, and Raze the current 

structure at 333 Center St.  

Tax Key No. ZOP00139 

 

Agenda Item: 8 



2 

 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



3 

 

5.  The proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) do not outweigh 

all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Precise 

Implementation Plan (PIP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 



Location Map

Owner:

Architect:

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 F

R
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 (

B
M

) 
T

O
 3

3
3
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 S

T
. 
 |
  
 1

2
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

SUBMITTAL DATE 12/27/2018

RELOCATION OF FRANK JOHNSON RESIDENCE (BM) TO 333 CENTER ST.
333 CENTER ST. LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

2401 Inc. of Illinois
300 N. State St.- Suite 3812
Chicago, IL 60654
T 312.661.0140
F 312.661.0270

SHEET LIST
Sheet Number Sheet Name
COVER COVER SHEET
AS.0 LOCATION MAP
AS.1 EXISTING SITE PLAN
AS.2 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
AS.3 PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN
A.0 NEW BSMT & FOUNDATION  PLAN
A.1 NEW 1ST & 2ND FLOOR PLAN
A.3 NEW EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A.4 NEW EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A.5 NEW BUILDING SECTION
MEP.1 NEW BSMT MEP PLAN

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. (262)729-6537

The Frank Johnson Residence - Built in 1902

The Frank Johnson house is a brick-constructed example of the Queen Anne style. The 
entire building is constructed of cream bricks on a fieldstone foundation. The house has a 
two-story irregular plan with projecting two-story side bays and a projecting front gable. 
The bays and gable give the steeply-pitched hip roof a complex hip and gable form. The 
gable peaks are decorated with rusticated brick corbeling that suggests wood shingling and 
rusticated belt courses that suggest applied stickwork. The gables have central rectangular 
window openings. 

Rusticated brick corbeling is also used at the comers to suggest stone quoins and more 
rusticated bricks were used to construct the tabbed surrounds and large flat lintels that 
decorate the windows. The windows are largely similar-sized and filled with single-light 
sashes. Heavy, wood brackets are attached to the upper corners of the side walls' two-story 
bays. The entrances to the house are obscured behind a large veranda that is enclosed with 
large glass panels. Modem awnings have been attached to the original hipped porch roof. 
Two modem steel doors are the current entrances into the building: But, behind the glass 
enclosed porch, the original entrances and porch construction details are extant, including 
the columns supporting the roof. A lattice-panel base sits under the veranda. 

This house was built in 1902 for Frank Johnson. Johnson had a long-time grocery store on 
Main Street where he catered to families that wanted high quality and specialty groceries. 
In Lake Geneva, with its wealthy summer residents, this strategy was successful and is 
reflected in this large house. The house was threatened with demolition in the late 1990's, 
but with the help of the local Historic Preservation Commission and preservationists, it was 
saved. 

Narrative of the Frank Johnson PD Preservation Project:
Today, the Frank Johnson residence is again facing demolition as new 
development continues to change the landscape of the downtown Lake 
Geneva district. With the help of public officials, members of the LG 
community, the Lake Geneva Building and Planning Commission, The LG 
Historical Society and its associates, Local Contractors, the current owner 
Thomas George and local resident Terence Pisano the building can be 
saved again. By building a new foundation and moving the building just 
three blocks away to 333 Center St., the beautiful structure will be 
preserved for generations to come all the while keeping it in the 
commercial district of downtown Lake Geneva. It should be noted that NO 
trees, other that those on the PD site, will be affected by this move and the 
trees that are affected on the proposed PD will be preserved or replaced 
with equivalents.

The intent of this project is to create a Planned Development to 
successfully address the numerous variances required to facilitate a project 
of this nature. By Design the PD(Planned Development) for this project will 
maximize future use of the space(Neighborhood Office Zoning for mixed 
Commercial/Residential space) all the while making minimal changes to the 
structure and it's aesthetic in order to preserve its historic look, feel and 
layout. The grade of the new site in addition of the new foundation 
enhances the buildings opportunity for commercial use. The existing porch 
will also be preserved an enhanced as it will now rest on the new extended 
basement foundational footprint. 

The objective timeline of this project from start to completion is "Late 
January/Early February 2019" to "June/July 2019"

Terence Pisano will obtain the Financing for this PD project and the 
following outlines the high level steps required to complete this project: 
PIP Designed, Plan Development Review, City Council Approval, 2-3 Weeks 
On Site Preparation for Structural Move, Demolition of 333 Center St 
Structure, Excavation, New Foundation and Footings, Structural Move of 
Building(Involves City Traffic Control Coordination and Utility Coordination), 
Masonry work to connect New Foundation to Structure(30-60 days), Utility 
Re-Connects, Sewer/Drainage Build, Driveway/Basement/Landscape 
Concrete Pour, Exterior Deck/Stairs Build, Landscaping, Remedy unforeseen 
Issues and 2nd Fl. Renovations for bathroom and kitchen.



300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

AS.0

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

LOCATION MAP

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

LOCATION MAP

333 CENTER ST.(SUBJECT PROPERTY)

-ZONED NO (NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICE)

- 60' x 86' PROPERTY LOT SIZE (5,160 SF)

-

832 COOK ST.(BRICK & MORTAR)

- EXISTING BLDG TO BE RELOCATED
TO SUBJECT PROPERTY

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


86.0'

86.0'

22.95' 25.6'

1
0
.3

9
'

2
5
.1

5
'

2 STORY FRAMED 
SINGLE FAMILY 

W/ BSMT 
#333

CENTER ST.

RETAINING 
WALL

SUNKEN 
YARD

ADJACENT PARKING LOT 

GRAVEL 
DRIVE

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

AS.1

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

EXISTING SITE
PLAN

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 3/16" = 1'-0"AS.1

1 EXISTING SITE PLAN

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


86.0'

86.0'

14.17'

6.0'

 RELOCATED 2 STORY BRICK & 
FRAME W/ NEW BSMT-

(COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL USE) 
#333

CENTER ST.

NEW 32"-60" TALL 
INTERLOCKING RETAINING 
WALL BLOCK SUNKEN YARD

ADJACENT PARKING LOT 

Existing Zoning: NO (Neighborhood Office)
Proposed Zoning: NO (Neighborhood Office) or Rezoned-
Commercial Use 96-206(4)(b) Permitted by Right; Zoning 
Variance Required for Commercial Apartment Use 98-206
(8)(a) in NO Zoning District
Min. Lot Area: 9,000 SF
Property Lot Area: 5,160 SF (Zoning Variance Required)
Min. Lot Width: 75 ft
Property Lot Width: 86 ft 
Min. Front Yard: 25 ft
Proposed Front Yard: 14.17 FT from North Property Line 
(Zoning Variance Required) & 10.39 ft from West property 
Line (10.39' Front Setback Previously Established by 
Zoning) 
Min. side yard: 6 ft
Proposed Side yard: 13.25' ft from East Property line & 6 
ft from South Property Line
New Building Footprint: 1,734 SF
Bldg Lot Coverage: 34%
Max. F.A.R.: 0.25
Proposed F.A.R.: ~0.58 (Zoning Variance Required)
Min. LSR: 40%
Proposed LSR: ~36% (Zoning Variance Required)
# of Stories: 2 Story w/ Attic & Full Basement
Max. Building Height: 35 FT
Proposed Building Height: +/- 35 ft (Top of Roof Ridge)
Min. Off Street Parking: 1 per 300 sf of gross floor 
area= 1,734 sf (1st Floor Area)/300 sf= 6 parking spaces 
Off Street Parking Provided: 4 On-site Parking Spaces 
(2 Employee & 2 Visitor) + 4 Off-site Parking Spaces 

Project Info- Plan A:

25
 F

T 
S.

B
.

6 
FT

 S
.B

.

6 FT S.B.

NOTE: 1ST FLOOR ABOVE 
GRADE +1'-9" ELEV.

10.39 FT S.B.

1
0
.3

9
'

1
3
.2

5
'

1
8
.3

3
'

12.83'

1
9
.4

2
'

NEW CONCRETE  DRIVE
19'-0" x 37'-0"

(4 PARKING SPACES-
2 EMPLOYEE & 2 VISITOR)

NEW CONCRETE 
WALK, TYP.

NEW CONCRETE STAIRS
(BSMT ACCESS)

NEW STAMPED CONCRETE OR 
PAVERS PATIO

NEW STAIRS
(2ND FL ACCESS)

NEW STAIRS
(1ST FL ACCESS)

NEW STAIRS
(1ST FL ACCESS)

N
E

W
 A

D
A

 R
A

M
P

 U
P

 

NEW STAIRS
(1ST FL ACCESS)

NEW ADA RAMP 
(LENGTH = 21'-0"  

@1:12 SLOPE)

NEW WINDOW 
WELL

NEW STAIRS

NEW WINDOW 
WELL

NEW CONC. RAMP 
(LENGTH = 10.39'  

@1:12 SLOPE)

NEW CONC. 
WALK

NEW CONCRETE  
APRON

EXISTING CONC. WALK

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

. 
W

A
L
K

NEW STAMPED 
CONCRETE OR 
PAVERS WALK

NEW PLANTING PER 
NEW LANDSCAPE PLAN

EXISTING TREE LINE 
TO REMAIN

RAISED PLANTER  
INTERLOCKING RETAINING 

WALL BLOCK  

UP

UP

UP

UPUP

NEW CONC. 
WALK

UP

UP

NEW COMMERCIAL 
BUSINESS GROUND SIGN

NEW COMMERCIAL 
BUSINESS GROUND SIGN

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

AS.2

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 3/16" = 1'-0"AS.2

3 PROPOSED SITE PLAN

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


CENTER ST.

ADJACENT PARKING LOT 

PRESERVE OR PROVIDE NEW 
TALL TREE OF SIMILAR SPECIES 
AT PARKWAY, TYP. OF 4 

EXISTING TREE LINE 
TO REMAIN

NEW TALL SHRUB 
ALONG LENGTH OF 
RETAINING WALL-
SPECIES & NUMBER TBD
(PROPERTY OWNER TO 
OBTAIN ADJACENT 
PROPERTY OWNER 
APPROVAL)

NEW SHRUB, TYP.-
SPECIES & NUMBER TBD

NEW ORNAMENTAL SMALL TREE 
OR TALL SHRUB, TYP. OF 3-
SPECIES TBD

NEW SOD

NEW SOD

NEW 
SOD

NEW SOD

NEW 
SOD

NEW 
SOD

NEW 
SOD

NEW 
SOD

NEW COMMERCIAL 
BUSINESS GROUND SIGN

NEW 32"-60" TALL 
INTERLOCKING RETAINING 

WALL BLOCK 

RAISED PLANTER  
INTERLOCKING RETAINING 

WALL BLOCK  

NEW TALL SHRUB, TYP.-
SPECIES & NUMBER TBD

206 LINEAR FT OF 
FOUNDATION  

NEW COMMERCIAL 
BUSINESS GROUND SIGN

 RELOCATED 2 STORY BRICK & 
FRAME W/ NEW BSMT-

(COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL USE) 
#333

PLANT SCHEDULE

ORNAMENTAL SMALL TREE    10 LANDSCAPE POINTS

TALL SHADE TREE 30 LANDSCAPE POINTS

TALL SHRUB  5 LANDSCAPE POINTS

SMALL SHRUB  1 LANDSCAPE POINT

NOTE: 45 MIN. LANSCAPE POINTS PER 100 FEET OF BUILDING FOUNDATION REQUIRED 
FOR COMMERCIAL LAND USE ON 'NO' ZONING DISTRICT

2' - 8"

5
' -

 4
"

PRINTED 
SIGNCOMPOSITE SIGN 

POST & FRAME 

GROUND MOUNTED 
LED UPLIGHT 

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

AS.3

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

PROPOSED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 3/16" = 1'-0"AS.3

1 PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

 1/2" = 1'-0"AS.3

2 NEW TYP. GROUND SIGN ELEVATION

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


2 3

A

12" REINFORCED CMU OR 
CONCRETE FOUNDATION 

WALLS

CONTINUOUS 
CONCRETE FOOTINGS 

 SPREAD 
CONCRETE 

FOOTING AT 
COLUMN, TYP. 

1

B

UP

1440 SF

UNFINISHED
BSMT

EXIT

1

A.5

FUTURE BATHROOM-
FINAL LOCATION TO 
BE DETERMINED

NEW 
WINDOW 

WELL

BSMT FLOOR AREA= 1,647 GSF

70 SF

STORAGE

NEW WINDOW 
WELL

NEW FOUNDATION 
WALLS

NEW STAIRS

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

A.0

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

NEW BSMT &
FOUNDATION
PLAN

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.0

1 NEW FOUNDATION PLAN

A.0

2 NEW FOUNDATION 3D VIEW

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.0

3 NEW BSMT PLAN

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


158 SF

OFFICE #2

277 SF

OFFICE #1

466 SF

LOBBY

ENTRY
UNISEX

DN

UP

356 SF

ENCLOSED
PORCH

EXIT

E
XIT

1

A.5

76 SF

ENCLOSED
PORCH

1ST FLOOR AREA= 1,734 GSF

NEW STAIRS & DECK- SEE 
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

RELOCATED 
STRUCTURE

NEW STAIRS & DECK- SEE 
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

NEW STAIRS & DECK- SEE 
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

NEW DOOR @ 
REMOVED WINDOW

NEW WINDOW @ 
REMOVED DOOR

NEW WALL @ 
EXISTING OPENING

NEW DOOR & 
STAIRS TO BSMT

NEW STAIRS & DECK- SEE 
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

NEW DOOR & 
RESTROOM 
LAYOUT

NEW 
WINDOW 

WELL

NEW WINDOW 
WELL

NOTE: ONLY NEW MODIFICATIONS 
NOTED ON FLOOR PLANS

NEW DOOR 
& WALL 

@ EXISTING 
OPENING

UP

UP

UP

N
E

W
 A

D
A

 R
A

M
P

 U
P

 

BEDROOM #1

CLOSET BEDROOM #2

BATHROOM

LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN

C
LO

SE
T

UP

DN

E
X

IT

EXIT

DINING

1

A.5

2ND FLOOR AREA= 1,264 GSF

NEW STAIRS & DECK- SEE 
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

NEW KITCHEN 
LAYOUT

NEW ENLARGED 
BATHROOM LAYOUT

DN

DN

NEW 2ND FLOOR ELECT. 
PANEL- 200A, 1 PH, 
3 WIRE , 120/240V

W/D
300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

A.1

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

NEW 1ST & 2ND
FLOOR PLAN

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.1

1 NEW 1ST FLOOR PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.1

2 NEW 2ND FLOOR PLAN

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


GRADE 1
0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR
12' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
1' - 9"

ATTIC
21' - 0"

T/ ROOF
32' - 8 1/4"

NEW TREATED WOOD/COMPOSITE 
STAIRS & DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 

COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL RAILING 

NOTE: ONLY NEW MODIFICATIONS 
NOTED ON ELEVATION

NEW TREATED WOOD/COMPOSITE 
STAIRS & DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 

COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL RAILING 

NEW FULL LIGHT 
WOOD OR METAL 
DOOR AT REMOVED 
WINDOW

RELOCATED  
STRUCTURE ON NEW 
FOUNDATION

NEW TREATED 
WOOD/COMPOSITE RAMP 

W/ METAL RAILING 

GRADE 1
0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR
12' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
1' - 9"

ATTIC
21' - 0"

T/ ROOF
32' - 8 1/4"

GRADE 2
-5' - 0"

NOTE: ONLY NEW MODIFICATIONS 
NOTED ON ELEVATION

RELOCATED  
STRUCTURE ON NEW 
FOUNDATION

NEW EXPOSED CMU OR 
CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL 
W/ THIN STONE VENEER OPTION

NEW ALUM. CLAD 
OR VINYL WINDOW 

NEW SOLID METAL 
EXTERIOR DOOR

NEW ALUM. CLAD 
OR VINYL WINDOW 

NEW TREATED 
WOOD/COMPOSITE STAIRS & 
DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 
COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL 
RAILING 

NEW  CONCRETE 
STAIRS TO BSMT 

NEW INTERLOCKING 
RETAINING WALL 

BLOCK  

NEW TREATED 
WOOD/COMPOSITE STAIRS & 

DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 
COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL 

RAILING 

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

A.3

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

NEW EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.3

2 NEW WEST ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.3

4 NEW EAST ELEVATION

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


GRADE 1
0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR
12' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
1' - 9"

ATTIC
21' - 0"

T/ ROOF
32' - 8 1/4"

NOTE: ONLY NEW MODIFICATIONS 
NOTED ON ELEVATION

NEW TREATED 
WOOD/COMPOSITE RAMP 
W/ METAL RAILING 

NEW TREATED WOOD/COMPOSITE 
STAIRS & DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 
COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL 
RAILING 

NEW PLANTER 
RETAINING WALL BLOCK 

RELOCATED  
STRUCTURE ON NEW 
FOUNDATION

NEW TREATED WOOD/COMPOSITE 
STAIRS & DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 

COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL 
RAILING 

GRADE 1
0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR
12' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
1' - 9"

ATTIC
21' - 0"

T/ ROOF
32' - 8 1/4"

GRADE 2
-5' - 0"

NEW TREATED WOOD/COMPOSITE 
STAIRS & DECK W/ TREATED WOOD, 

COMPOSITE, VINYL, OR METAL 
RAILING NEW EXPOSED CMU OR 

CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL 
W/ THIN STONE VENEER OPTION 

NEW ALUM. CLAD OR VINYL 
WINDOW 

NEW SOLID OR FULL LIGHT WOOD 
OR METAL EXTERIOR DOOR

NEW ALUM. CLAD OR VINYL 
WINDOW AT REMOVED DOOR 

NOTE: ONLY NEW MODIFICATIONS 
NOTED ON ELEVATION

RELOCATED  
STRUCTURE ON NEW 
FOUNDATION

NEW  CONCRETE STAIRS 
TO BSMT 

NEW TREATED 
WOOD/COMPOSITE STAIRS 
& DECK W/ TREATED 
WOOD, COMPOSITE, VINYL, 
OR METAL RAILING 

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

A.4

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

NEW EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


GRADE 1
0' - 0"

2ND FLOOR
12' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
1' - 9"

BSMT
-8' - 4"

ATTIC
21' - 0"

T/ ROOF
32' - 8 1/4"

GRADE 2
-5' - 0"

SUNKEN YARD

RELOCATED  
STRUCTURE ON 
NEW FOUNDATION

NEW 
FOUNDATION

CENTER ST.

NEW 
WINDOW 

WELL

UNFINISHED 
BSMT 9

' -
 1

"

EXISTING TREE 
LINE

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

A.5

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

NEW BUILDING
SECTION

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 1/4" = 1'-0"A.5

1 NEW BUILDING SECTION

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


1

A.5

UP

UNFINISHED
BSMT

WINDOW 
WELL

STORAGE

NEW 1 1/2" WATER LINE TO EXISTING 
CITY WATER CONNECTION

NEW 1 1/2" WATER 
METER

NEW 6" SAN. W/ CLEANOUT TO 
EXISTING 15" CITY SANITARY 

SEWER MAIN

NEW GROUNDWATER SUMP 
PIT & SUMP PUMP- FINAL 
LOCATION TBD

NEW SANITARY SUMP PIT & SUMP 
PUMP- FINAL LOCATION TBD

NEW 6" PIPE CONNECTION TO EXISTING 42" 
CITY STORM SEWER 

SANITARY LINE (ABOVE GROUND) 

PLUMBING LEGEND

SANITARY LINE (UNDERGROUND) 

WH WH

NEW CWS FOR BSMT, 1ST, & 2ND FLOOR 
PLUMB. FIXTURES

NEW HWS FOR BSMT & 1ST FLOOR 
PLUMB. FIXTURES

NEW HWS FOR 2ND FLOOR 
PLUMB. FIXTURES

FD

NEW 4" SANITARY FOR 1ST & 2ND FLOOR 
PLUMB. FIXTURES

CO

NEW 4" SANITARY FOR BSMT 
PLUMB. FIXTURES

COLD WATER SUPPLY  

HOT WATER SUPPLY

FUTURE BATHROOM-
FINAL LOCATION TO 
BE DETERMINED

NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICE BOX 
W/METER(S) AT 60" ABOVE 
GRADE

NEW BSMT & 1ST FLOOR 
ELECT. PANEL- 200A, 

1 PH, 3 WIRE , 120/240V
(SEE SHEET A.1 FOR 2ND 

FLOOR ELECT. PANEL)

ALLIANT ENERGY MAIN 
SERVICE WIRE/CONDUIT RISER 
TO OVERHEAD UTILITY POLE 
CONNECTION

CO

D.S

D.S D.S

NEW 6" PIPE 

D.S

NEW CONDENSOR(S) ON NEW 
CONCRETE PAD

NEW 1 1/4" GAS 
SERVICE CONNECTION 

& METER(S)

WC-1FIRST FLOOR 

BASEMENT FLOOR FD-1

NEW 6" SAN. W/ CLEANOUT TO 
EXISTING 15" CITY SANITARY 

SEWER MAIN 

LAV-1

SK-1

WC-1

LAV-1 LAV-1

SH-1 TB-2

4x5 VENT 
THRU ROOF

2"

1 1/2"

3"

3"

ROOF

4"

GRADE 

4"

2"

18" DIA. GROUNDWATER 
SUMP PIT W/ SUMP PUMP 
- PROVIDE 2" DISCHARGE
PIPE W/ CHECK VALVE

NEW 6" STANDPIPE 

4" PERIMETER DRAIN 
TILE TO SUMP PUMP

4"

4"

4"

4"4"

36" DIA. SANITARY SUMP 
PIT W/ SUMP PUMP -
PROVIDE 4" VENT PIPE, 2"  
DISCHARGE PIPE W/ 
BALL/GATE & CHECK 
VALVE, & GAS-TIGHT MTL 
COVER

WC-1

LAV-1

TB-1

2"

4"

1 1/2"2"6"
4"

4"

2"

4"

3" 1 1/2"
2"

2" 1 1/2" 2"

1 1/2"

3"

1 1/2"1 1/2"2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2"

2" 2"

1 1/2" 1 1/2"

4"

3"

1 1/2"1 1/2"

2" 2"
4"

1 1/2"1 1/2"

C.O.
ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
BASEMENT BATHROOM

-

SUMP DEPTH @36" MIN. 
BELOW LOWEST INLET 

4x5 VENT 
THRU ROOF

4"

4"

_
SUMP DEPTH @24" MIN. 
BELOW LOWEST INLET 

SECOND FLOOR 

LAV-1

1 1/2"

1 1/2"

DW-1

NEW 6" PIPE W/ CLEANOUT TO 
EXISTING 42" CITY STORM SEWER 
CONNECTION 

6"C.O.

NEW DOWNSPOUT (DS) W/ 
ADAPTER

4" DRAIN AT WINDOW WELL 
TO PERIMETER DRAIN TILE 
BELOW (TYP.) 

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

MEP.1

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

NEW BSMT MEP
PLAN

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 1/4" = 1'-0"MEP.1

1 NEW BASEMENT PLUMBING PLAN

 3/8" = 1'-0"MEP.1

2 SANITARY RISER DIAGRAM

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

P.

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

)
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

ST
.

33
3

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

 1/4" = 1'-0"P.1

1

Mark Date Description

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

Architect

P.
E.

mailto:E.2401architects@gmail.com


REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

P.

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

)
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

ST
.

33
3

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

Architect

P.
E.

mailto:E.2401architects@gmail.com


REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

P.

SUBMITTAL DATE

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

)
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

ST
.

33
3

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

Architect

P.
E.

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

P.

SUBMITTAL DATE

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

)
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

ST
.

33
3

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

Architect

P.
E.

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

P.

SUBMITTAL DATE

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

)
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

ST
.

33
3

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

Architect

P.
E.

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

P.

SUBMITTAL DATE

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

)
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

ST
.

33
3

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

Architect

P.
E.

12/27/2018

mailto:E.2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:E.2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:E.2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:E.2401architects@gmail.com


300 N. State St. #3812
Chicago IL 60654
P. 312 661 0140
E. 2401architects@gmail.com

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Architect

Owner

Terence Pisano
333 Center St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
T. 262-729-6537
E. terence@loosenupltd.com

P.5

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

 J
O

H
N

SO
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

(B
M

) 
TO

 3
33

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
T.

PROJECT IMAGES

SUBMITTAL DATE
12/27/2018

12/27/2018

33
3 

CE
NT

ER
 S

T.
 L

AK
E 

GE
NE

VA
, W

I 5
31

47

Mark Date Description

mailto:2401architects@gmail.com
mailto:terence@loosenupltd.com


 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

A resolution approving an amendment to the existing Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by 
Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, requesting to change the second floor deck area to 
install a roof structure and roll up temporary windows, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning 
district at 831Wrigley Dr., Tax Key No. ZOP00340 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved January 21, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R03 Date: January 28, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Oakfire Properties LLC. to 

amend the existing Precise Implementation Plan to renovate the second floor patio area with a roof covering 
and temporary windows for the building located at 831 Wrigley Dr; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on January 10, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan to Oakfire Properties LLC, 831 
Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to renovate the second floor deck area with a roof covering and 
temporary windows to a building at 831 Wrigley Drive, in the Central Business – (CB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00340 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of January 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 



 

 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: January 21, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting to amend the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) to locate a second 

floor roof structure on the exterior deck area and install temporary windows to assist with 

customer comfort. 

The change will require the recommendation for or against the amendment on a site plan review. 

The proposed request does not require additional parking spaces. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including Precise Implementation Plan 

(PIP) be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use 

Map. This map recommends the land use category for the subject property. This category allows 

for neighborhood-scale mixed use development. The proposed PIP zoning is consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base 

zoning standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Planned 

Development (PD), the current zoning of the property, provides that comparison zoning district. 

The project is requesting the following:  

As no other changes are proposed to the site that would change existing conditions, no other 

flexibilities are requested.  

 

Approved Land Uses: 

The PIP enables the following land uses as permitted: 

 Planned Development (PD) 

 

Zoning Map Amendment / PIP - Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / PIP 

Applicant: 

Oakfire Properties LLC. 

831 Wrigley Dr. 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request:  

Oakfire to Amend Precise Implementation Plan 

(PIP) to allow for the 2
nd

 floor Roof system and 

temporary window installation 

Tax Key No. ZOP00340 

Agenda Item: 10 

 



 

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Planned Development / Precise Implementation Plan 

(PIP) step, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning 

Map amendment to PIP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 

 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors 

of Item 2, of the following. 

 

1. The proposed PIP furthers the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 

Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department 

of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency 

(FEMA). 

 

2. One or more of the following factors have arisen that are not properly addressed on 

the current Official Zoning Map: 

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 

conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 

c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 

d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 

 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains the desired 

consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 

environs of the subject property. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3 of the 

following: 

 

1. The proposed PIP does not further the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined 

in Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management 

Agency (FEMA). 

 

2. One or more of the following factors have not arisen that are not properly addressed 

on the current Official Zoning Map: 



 

 

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 

conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 

c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed PIP zoning; 

d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 

 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain the 

desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related 

to the environs of the subject property. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Precise 

Implementation Plan (PIP) as submitted, all other zoning requirements have been met. 

 









































                           1/3/19 - 1/11/19

Total:
$145,925.91

Checks over $5,000:
78,267.63$        Johns Disposal - November & December Refuse & Recycling
16,053.23$        Alliant Energy - December Bills
11,389.12$        Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 4th Quarter Water/Sewer Bills
5,772.59$          Lake Geneva Joint 1 School - TID #4 Rebate
5,322.29$          US Bank - PD Credit Card

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

January 15, 2019

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/20/2018 - 1/12/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:52AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 01/08/2019,01/03/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

01/03/2019 69439 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 1,555.35

01/03/2019 69440 5289 COMFORT SUITES 82.00

01/03/2019 69441 2544 GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1,311.06

01/03/2019 69442 2741 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 78,267.63

01/03/2019 69443 2871 LAKE GENEVA GENOA CITY UNION 4,031.03

01/03/2019 69444 2884 LAKE GENEVA UTILITY 11,389.12

01/03/2019 69445 5361 MOBILE BEACON 1,320.00

01/03/2019 69446 3134 PESCHES GREENHOUSE 200.00

01/03/2019 69447 3124 PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT 90.90

01/03/2019 69448 3159 PNC BANK 4,674.00

01/03/2019 69449 5119 STATE OF WISCONSIN 3,563.16

01/03/2019 69450 5326 STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC 2,666.00

01/03/2019 69451 4944 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 249.35

01/03/2019 69452 4973 US BANK 5,322.29

01/03/2019 69453 5036 WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 3,835.35

01/03/2019 69454 5036 WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 1,130.51

01/03/2019 69455 2750 LAKE GENEVA JOINT 1 SCHOOL 5,772.59

01/08/2019 69456 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 16,053.23

01/08/2019 69457 2273 CHASE CARD SERVICES 3,069.96

01/08/2019 69458 2624 JASON HALL 45.00

01/08/2019 69459 5278 SPRINGHORN, KARL 1,143.30

01/08/2019 69460 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 154.08

          Grand Totals:  145,925.91

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 112,463.96- 112,463.96-

11-12-00-24200 1,130.51 .00 1,130.51

11-12-00-24240 3,563.16 .00 3,563.16

11-14-20-53100 308.30 .00 308.30

11-14-20-53310 82.00 .00 82.00

11-14-30-53100 253.19 .00 253.19

11-14-30-53320 49.37 .00 49.37

11-15-10-53100 65.49 .00 65.49

11-16-10-52220 2,576.39 .00 2,576.39

11-16-10-52260 663.83 .00 663.83

11-21-00-51380 421.08 .00 421.08

11-21-00-53120 64.90 .00 64.90

11-21-00-53300 960.96 .00 960.96

11-21-00-53310 227.34 .00 227.34

11-21-00-53800 603.00 .00 603.00

11-21-00-53990 176.91 .00 176.91

11-21-00-54100 572.00 .00 572.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/20/2018 - 1/12/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:52AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-21-00-54110 56.90 .00 56.90

11-22-00-52210 74.98 .00 74.98

11-22-00-52220 1,269.04 .00 1,269.04

11-22-00-52260 501.82 .00 501.82

11-22-00-53400 481.86 .00 481.86

11-22-00-53500 115.93 .00 115.93

11-22-00-53990 129.08 .00 129.08

11-22-00-55100 213.00 .00 213.00

11-29-00-52220 24.98 .00 24.98

11-32-10-52260 208.86 .00 208.86

11-32-10-53300 9.75 .00 9.75

11-32-10-53400 14.99 .00 14.99

11-32-10-53700 158.38 .00 158.38

11-32-10-53990 355.50 .00 355.50

11-34-10-52220 208.77 .00 208.77

11-34-10-52230 8,649.15 .00 8,649.15

11-36-00-52940 55,526.43 .00 55,526.43

11-36-00-52970 22,741.20 .00 22,741.20

11-51-10-52220 693.69 .00 693.69

11-51-10-52260 367.63 .00 367.63

11-52-00-52220 845.20 .00 845.20

11-52-00-52260 897.79 .00 897.79

11-52-00-52270 115.20 .00 115.20

11-52-00-53990 75.98 .00 75.98

11-52-01-52220 505.33 .00 505.33

11-52-01-52260 450.56 .00 450.56

11-70-00-55300 6,053.53 .00 6,053.53

20-00-00-21100 .00 4,674.00- 4,674.00-

20-81-00-56580 4,674.00 .00 4,674.00

34-00-00-21100 .00 14,950.03- 14,950.03-

34-00-00-21900 14,950.03 .00 14,950.03

40-00-00-21100 .00 4,005.27- 4,005.27-

40-55-10-52260 693.95 .00 693.95

40-55-10-53160 81.74 .00 81.74

40-55-10-53500 200.00 .00 200.00

40-55-20-52260 1,165.74 .00 1,165.74

40-55-30-52220 1,863.84 .00 1,863.84

42-00-00-21100 10.52 82.81- 72.29-

42-34-50-52160 22.45 .00 22.45

42-34-50-52200 28.80 .00 28.80

42-34-50-53100 31.56 10.52- 21.04

47-00-00-21100 .00 2,745.10- 2,745.10-

47-70-00-57155 2,745.10 .00 2,745.10

48-00-00-21100 .00 335.80- 335.80-

48-00-00-52220 278.50 .00 278.50

48-00-00-52260 57.30 .00 57.30

50-00-00-21100 .00 3,518.40- 3,518.40-

50-21-00-58000 3,518.40 .00 3,518.40

99-00-00-21100 38.45 3,199.51- 3,161.06-

99-00-00-52110 24.24 .00 24.24

99-00-00-52220 877.80 .00 877.80

99-00-00-53120 30.60 .00 30.60

99-00-00-53500 50.39 .00 50.39

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 12/20/2018 - 1/12/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:52AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

99-00-00-54120 157.99 .00 157.99

99-00-00-54140 1,320.00 38.45- 1,281.55

99-00-00-55140 738.49 .00 738.49

          Grand Totals:  146,023.85 146,023.85- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 01/08/2019,01/03/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 97,120.30$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 4,706.58$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 134,902.33$          

 6.   Parking 42 60,337.99$            

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 93.37$                   

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 29,816.00$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 -$                      

10.  Impact Fees 45 49,770.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 2,651.62$              

12.  Use of Building Funds-Library 98 -$                      

Total All Funds $379,398.19

**Utility portion of Civic Support Fees - $4249.50 $383,647.69

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

January 15, 2019

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
1/15/2019

379,398.19$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Payne & Dolan - Final Payment 2018 Street Improvement Program 106,504.25$       
Automated Parking Technologies - 2019 Luke Support 62,900.00$         
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 49,770.00$         
Johns Disposal - January Refuse & Recycling 41,593.45$         
Civic Systems - Software Upgrade/Payment #3 29,816.00$         
Sonrise Construction - White River Pedestrian Bridge/Final Payment 21,448.50$         
YMCA - January/February Payment 9,180.00$           
Accurate Appraisal LLC - 30% of 2019 Contract 8,200.00$           
Schenck Business Solutions - 2018 Audit 6,500.00$           
Giraffe Electric - Shop Lighting (1055 Carey); Underground Conduit-Main/Center 6,390.00$           
Titan Public Safety - 2019 TIPSS Support 5,521.00$           

Balance of Other Items 31,574.99$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     1

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190128","181231A"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC

ACCAPP2019- 12/17/2018 30% OF 2019 CONTRACT 11-15-40-52100  ASSESSOR CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,200.00

          Total ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC: 8,200.00

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000009945 12/31/2018 LANDFILL USE-BULK 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 1,057.46

          Total ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES: 1,057.46

ANDREW BUSH

PARKING REF 01/02/2019 PARKING OVERPMT 42-34-50-46320  PARKING TICKET PENALTIES 20.00

          Total ANDREW BUSH: 20.00

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

77672 12/27/2018 PEST CONTROL-DEC 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

AURORA EAP

19230 12/27/2018 1ST QTR 2019 FEE 11-10-20-51350  EAP PROGRAM 937.50

          Total AURORA EAP: 937.50

AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

181769 11/07/2018 2019 LUKE SUPPORT 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 60,125.00

181769 11/07/2018 2019 LUKE SUPPORT 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 2,775.00

          Total AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES: 62,900.00

BOLD TECHNOLOGIES

17586 12/01/2018 ALARM MONITOR SUPPORT-20 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 1,458.60

          Total BOLD TECHNOLOGIES: 1,458.60

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-400882 01/02/2019 SWEEPER PARTS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .75

662-401101 12/27/2018 BRAKE PARTS 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 93.37

662-401344 01/02/2019 HYD COUPLER-SWEEPER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6.99

662-401609 01/07/2019 AIR COMPRESSOR FILTER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 28.00

662-401648 01/09/2019 TORX BIT 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 5.59

662-401691 01/09/2019 BRAKES-TRK#14 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 93.73

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 228.43

BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO

SI50346 12/31/2018 JACOBSON MOWER REPAIR 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 896.70

          Total BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO: 896.70



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     2

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

CIVIC SYSTEMS

CVC17402 12/28/2018 CIVIC SUPPORT FEES-JAN-JUN 61-00-00-52660  OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 2,124.75

CVC17402 12/28/2018 CIVIC SUPPORT FEES-JAN-JUN 62-00-00-92300  OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 2,124.75

CVC17402 12/28/2018 CIVIC SUPPORT FEES-JAN-JUN 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 4,249.50

          Total CIVIC SYSTEMS: 8,499.00

CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC

CVC17630 01/03/2019 SOFTWARE UPGRADE-PYMT 3 50-00-00-58000  MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES 29,816.00

          Total CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC: 29,816.00

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

746782 12/28/2018 CHAIN SAW OIL 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 63.96

746964 01/02/2019 ROLLER COVER, BRUSH, FAST 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 32.24

746966 01/02/2019 NUTS,BOLTS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 2.20

746969 01/02/2019 HEX BIT SOCKET 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 5.99

747047 01/03/2019 EXTENSION CORD, PLUG 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 31.86

747104 01/03/2019 EXIT LIGHT BULBS, LIGHT COV 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 35.32

747510 01/09/2019 PAINT,COVER 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 41.98

747518 01/09/2019 HOSE CLAMP 11-52-01-53400  VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 11.94

747554 01/09/2019 TORCH 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 59.99

747579 01/09/2019 DRAIN OIL PUMP PARTS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 34.42

747581 01/09/2019 DUCT TAPE 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 7.98

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 327.88

ELEVATE MEDIA GROUP, INC.

524 12/21/2018 DESIGN AD 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 178.75

525 12/21/2018 RFP COVER PAGE 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 113.75

526 12/21/2018 WEB DESIGN 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 1,918.75

          Total ELEVATE MEDIA GROUP, INC.: 2,211.25

ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

141610 01/07/2019 IGNITION SWITCH-TRK 55 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 129.64

141803 01/08/2019 OIL FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 41.76

141805 01/08/2019 AIR FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 95.65

141810 01/08/2019 AIR FILTERS 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 88.54

141880 01/09/2019 KUBOTA BATTERY 11-52-01-59520  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 128.99

          Total ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS: 484.58

FASTENAL COMPANY

WIELK149918 12/17/2018 NUTS,BOLTS,SHOP SUPPLES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 314.18

          Total FASTENAL COMPANY: 314.18

GENERAL CODE LLC

PG000017208 01/03/2019 CODE SUPPLEMENT #19 11-14-30-52180  MUNICIPAL CODIFICATION 435.85

          Total GENERAL CODE LLC: 435.85

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1075545 01/02/2019 EMAIL SVC-JAN 11-12-00-52210  MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 2.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     3

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 2.00

GENEVA PAINT STORE

40484 12/27/2018 PAINT-2A 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 266.55

          Total GENEVA PAINT STORE: 266.55

GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC

18-807 12/28/2018 SHOP LIGHTING-1055 CAREY 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 5,850.00

S1531 12/26/2018 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT-MAI 11-34-10-52600  REPAIRS-TRAFFIC SIGNALS,ETC 540.00

          Total GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC: 6,390.00

HE STARK AGENCY INC

6089PARK 12/31/2018 COLLECTION FEES-NOV 42-34-50-52160  LUKE CC AND COLLECTION FEES 46.03

6089PARK 12/31/2018 COLLECTION FEES-DEC 42-34-50-52160  LUKE CC AND COLLECTION FEES 146.96

          Total HE STARK AGENCY INC: 192.99

HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

546502-00 12/21/2018 DRILL-DRANER KIT 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 429.18

          Total HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO: 429.18

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

245583 12/21/2018 1510 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 2,852.39

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 2,852.39

JESSICA GARTZKE

REFUND 01/02/2019 GARTZKE-SEC DEP 12/31/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 01/02/2019 GARTZKE-SETUP, SEC GRD 12/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 364.00-

REFUND 01/02/2019 GARTZKE-LEASE 12/31/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 500.00-

          Total JESSICA GARTZKE: 136.00

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

245988 01/07/2019 JAN SVC 11-36-00-52940  SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 28,625.15

245988 01/07/2019 JAN SVC 11-36-00-52970  SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 12,968.30

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 41,593.45

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC

96415 12/11/2018 ENG-SUMMERHAVEN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 795.34

96419 12/11/2018 2018 STREET PROGRAM 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 1,099.58

96420 12/11/2018 ENG-FAIRFIELD INN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 355.27

96435 12/12/2018 ENG-LG PLAZA 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 277.50

96436 12/12/2018 ENG SVC-1150 WELLS ST 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 260.00

          Total KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC: 2,787.69

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1277860 12/06/2018 LN-CUP 832 GENEVA STREET 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 46.93

1277861 12/06/2018 LN-CUP 846 MADISON 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 46.93

1277862 12/06/2018 LN-GDP SUMMERHAVEN 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 49.24

1278029 12/06/2018 LN-PH-TOURIST ROOMING OR 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 41.20



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     4

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

1278991 12/13/2018 LN-LIQ LIC NOTICE-TAQUERIA 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 18.32

1280127 12/27/2018 LN-LIQ LIC NOTICE-AVANT 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 17.68

1280194 12/27/2018 LN-PR-RIVERIA RESTORE SUR 40-55-10-53160  PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS 33.08

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 253.38

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

1111 N EDWA 01/04/2019 1111 N EDWARDS BLVD 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 23,660.00

1111 N EDWA 01/04/2019 1111 N EDWARDS BLVD 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 26,110.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 49,770.00

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1466795-00 12/20/2018 KEYS,FLUOR LAMP 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 89.21

1466795-00 12/20/2018 BATTERY 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 27.00

1466795-01 12/27/2018 LIGHT BULBS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 53.67

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 169.88

LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES

DUES-2019 01/24/2018 2019 LWM DUES 11-11-00-53200  COUNCIL WIS LEAGUE MEMBERSHIP 3,823.11

          Total LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES: 3,823.11

MARLIN ESTRADA

REFUND 12/29 12/30/2018 ESTRADA SEC DEP 12/19/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 12/29 12/30/2018 ESTRADA SETUP,SEC GRD 12/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 334.00-

REFUND 12/29 12/30/2018 ESTRADA BROKEN SWAG 12/2 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 50.00-

          Total MARLIN ESTRADA: 616.00

MATT MASON PHOTOGRAPHY

MMP0725 12/20/2018 WEBSITE PHOTOS 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 125.00

          Total MATT MASON PHOTOGRAPHY: 125.00

MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC

47708 01/03/2019 TIRE REPAIR-TRK #36 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 49.74

          Total MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC: 49.74

MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

201904 12/04/2018 DEC SVCS 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 1,966.50

          Total MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC: 1,966.50

OFFICE DEPOT

251233954001 12/28/2018 1099 ENVELOPES 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 23.99

251234096001 12/27/2018 FILE FOLDERS 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.54

251234096001 12/27/2018 LABELS 11-14-30-53110  BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 154.40

251234096001 12/27/2018 WALL CALENDAR 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.20

251234097001 12/27/2018 LETTER OPENERS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.46

252570354001 12/30/2018 HEATER 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 33.69

252572012001 12/31/2018 ADDRESS LABELS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.06

252572012001 12/31/2018 WALL CALENDAR 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.20



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     5

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 274.54

PARTSTREE.COM

7283774 01/02/2019 SPARK PLUG COVER-CHAINSA 11-32-13-54200  TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR 14.06

          Total PARTSTREE.COM: 14.06

PAYNE & DOLAN INC

PMT#2 01/02/2019 2018 STREET IMPROVEMENTS- 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 106,504.25

          Total PAYNE & DOLAN INC: 106,504.25

POWER TECH LLC

9010 01/02/2019 COMM ELEC INS-11/26-12/27 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 970.00

          Total POWER TECH LLC: 970.00

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

24001718 01/01/2019 TASKALFA 3011I-JAN 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 120.03

AR271313 12/31/2018 SHARP-DEC B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 36.89

AR271313 12/31/2018 SHARP-DEC COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 174.14

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 331.06

SCHENCK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

SC10196095 12/31/2018 2018 AUDIT 11-15-10-52130  INDEPENDENT AUDIT FEES 6,500.00

          Total SCHENCK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS: 6,500.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

9221-6 01/07/2019 PAINT-BENCHES 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 49.98

          Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY: 49.98

SONRISE CONSTRUCTION INC

FINAL 12/20/2018 WHITE RIVER PED BRIDGE-FIN 43-52-00-53000  PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT 5,684.10

PR#5 12/12/2018 WHITE RIVER PED BRIDGE-DR 43-52-00-53000  PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT 15,764.40

          Total SONRISE CONSTRUCTION INC: 21,448.50

STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC

123118 12/31/2018 INTERNET 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 150.00

123118 12/31/2018 INTERNET DOMAIN 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 68.55

123118 12/31/2018 INTERNET-G SUITE 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 50.00

123118 12/31/2018 BUSINESS CARDS 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 46.82

          Total STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC: 315.37

SWWBIA C/O JIM DELUCA

2019 CONF 01/02/2019 SWWBIA COURSE 11-24-00-53320  CONFERENCES & SCHOOL 395.00

          Total SWWBIA C/O JIM DELUCA: 395.00

TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS

4594 01/01/2019 2019 TIPSS SUPPORT 11-12-00-53610  EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 5,521.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     6

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS: 5,521.00

TOMMI'S GARDEN BLOOMS

121318 12/13/2018 POLLITT FLOWERS 11-14-10-53990  MAYOR MISC EXPENSE 65.00

          Total TOMMI'S GARDEN BLOOMS: 65.00

TRUCK COUNTRY OF WI

X203631132:0 11/12/2018 FRONT END REPAIR-#23 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 925.23

          Total TRUCK COUNTRY OF WI: 925.23

UNITED LABORATORIES

INV244109 12/28/2018 FLOOR WAX,FLOOR STRIPPER 40-55-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV 675.34

          Total UNITED LABORATORIES: 675.34

VALUE IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT

2019 12/17/2018 2019 DUES 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.00

          Total VALUE IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT: 50.00

WCMA

2019 WCMA M 01/01/2019 2019 DUES-WCMA 11-14-20-53320  CITY ADMIN CONFR/SCHOOLS 176.25

          Total WCMA: 176.25

WELDERS SUPPLY CO

100043005 12/21/2018 ACETYLENE GAS 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 167.82

          Total WELDERS SUPPLY CO: 167.82

WINTERGREEN RESORT

2019 CONF 01/02/2019 SWWBIA CONF LODGING 11-24-00-53310  BLDG INSP-MEALS & LODGING 328.00

          Total WINTERGREEN RESORT: 328.00

WISCONSIN ARBORIST ASSOCIATION

2019 WAA CO 01/02/2019 WAA CONF-FOSTER, SHEPPAR 11-32-13-54100  TRAINING & SEMINARS 490.00

          Total WISCONSIN ARBORIST ASSOCIATION: 490.00

YMCA

JAN/FEB PAY 01/01/2019 JAN/FEB PAYMENT 11-70-00-57600  YMCA-YOUTH ATHLETIC PROGRAM 9,180.00

          Total YMCA: 9,180.00

          Grand Totals:  383,647.69



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     7

Report dates: 8/1/2018-1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  11:27AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190128","181231A"


	0-January 28, 2019 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, January 28, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	04a-2019 WINTERFEST SHUTTLE SERVICE
	08-January 14, 2019 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, January 14, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	11-08 14_18 2019 Jaycees Venetian Fest Event Permit
	12-Ordinance 19-02- Parking Stickers
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13-Ordinance 19-03-Procedures for Contesting Parking Citations
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14-Ordinance 19-01- Tourist Rooming House
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	15-Resolution 19-R01-World Migratory Bird Day Resolution
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	16aa-Pay2_Memo
	16ab-2018_Streets_Balance_Sheet_190102
	16ac-Scan-01022019132043
	16b-Substancial Completion Payment
	16c-Final Payment
	16d-Walnut Log sale
	17aa-Resolution 18-R79 CUP Lundquist - Commercial Animal Boarding
	17ab-846 Madison Street CUP
	846 Madison St Commercial Animal Boarding CUP
	846 Madison Street CUP
	doc01570420181210161635
	doc01570520181210161649


	17ca-Resolution 19-R02-333 Center St Terence Pisano House move
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	17cb-333 Center Street GDP & PIP
	333 Center St GDP
	333 Center St PIP
	333-Center-St-Lake-Geneva-Zoning-Review-Dwgs-12-27-2018-Precise-Implementation-Plan
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: COVER - COVER SHEET
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: AS.0 - LOCATION MAP
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: AS.1 - EXISTING SITE PLAN
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: AS.2 - PROPOSED SITE PLAN
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: AS.3 - PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: A.0 - NEW BSMT & FOUNDATION  PLAN
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: A.1 - NEW 1ST FLOOR & SECOND FLOOR PLANS
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: A.3 - NEW EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: A.4 - NEW EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: A.5 - NEW BUILDING SECTION
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: MEP.1 - NEW BSMT MEP PLAN
	333-Center-St-LAKE GENEVA-Zoning-Review-Dwgs-12-07-2018-FOR-SUBMISSION-compressed (9).pdf
	333-Center-St-LAKE GENEVA-Zoning-Review-Dwgs-12-07-2018-FOR-SUBMISSION-compressed (9).pdf
	333-Center-St-LAKE GENEVA-Zoning-Review-Dwgs-12-07-2018-FOR-SUBMISSION-compressed (9).pdf
	333 Center St. LAKE GENEVA- Zoning Review Dwgs 12-14-2018- Revised Submission.rvt - Sheet: P.5 - PROJECT IMAGES


	17da-Resolution 19-R03-831 Wrigley Oakfire
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	17db-831 Wrigley Drive PIP
	831 Wrigly Dr. Oakfire PIP amendment
	831 Wrigley Drive PIP Application Final
	831 Wrigley Drive PIP Application
	Oakfire_PIP_Detail_Diagrams


	18ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	18bb-Prepaids 1-3-19, 1-8-19
	18ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	18cb-Detail Board Report 1 15 19



